
 
 

November 19, 2013 
 
 
MEMORAMDUM TO: David L. Rudland, Chief 

Component Integrity Branch 
Division of Engineering 
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 

 
FROM: Wallace E. Norris, Senior Materials Engineer   /RA/ 

Component Integrity Branch 
Division of Engineering 
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 

 
SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013, CONFERENCE CALL 

BETWEEN ASME AND NRC ─ INFORMATION EXCHANGE 
 
 
A conference call was held on November 12, 2013, between the NRC staff and the American 

Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) to foster communication between NRC and ASME 

with respect to the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (BPV Code) and to establish a 

common understanding of the needs of the NRC as a stakeholder in its use of the BPV Code.  

The agenda is provided in Enclosure 1.  Enclosure 2 is a summary of the discussions including 

action items. 

 
 
Enclosures: 
1) Agenda NRC/ASME Management 

   Conference Call 
2) Summary 11/12/13 NRC/ASME 

   Conference Call 
 
CONTACT: Wallace Norris, RES/DE 

301-251-7650 
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Enclosures: 
3) Agenda NRC/ASME Management 

   Conference Call 
4) Summary 11/12/13 NRC/ASME 

   Conference Call 
 
CONTACT: Wallace Norris, RES/DE 

301-251-7650 
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